



---

**Published: Monday 25 January 2021**

---

## Questions for oral answer on a future day (Future Day Orals)

Questions for oral answer on a future day as of Monday 25 January 2021.

**The order of these questions may be varied in the published call lists.**

[R] Indicates that a relevant interest has been declared.

---

### Questions for Answer on Tuesday 26 January

#### Oral Questions to the Chancellor of the Exchequer

- **Gavin Newlands** (Paisley and Renfrewshire North): What discussions he has had with representatives of the (a) retail and (b) aviation industries on the VAT Retail Export Scheme and airside extra statutory concessions. (911349)
- **Rachael Maskell** (York Central): If he will ensure that people who are unable to participate in work as a result of (a) home schooling and (b) following other Government covid-19 guidance have equitable access to financial support schemes. (911350)
- **Carolyn Harris** (Swansea East): What assessment he has made of the potential merits of providing financial support to wholesale food service sector businesses affected by covid-19 restrictions. (911351)
- **Chris Bryant** (Rhondda): What discussions he has had with (a) Cabinet colleagues and (b) the Coal Authority on funding for ensuring the safety and stability of disused coal tips. (911352)
- **Tracey Crouch** (Chatham and Aylesford): What plans he has to prioritise funding for sport and wellbeing as part of a covid-19 recovery strategy. (911353)
- **Stuart C McDonald** (Cumbernauld, Kilsyth and Kirkintilloch East): What discussions he has had with his Scottish Government counterpart on the effect of UK fiscal policy on living standards in Scotland. (911354)
- **Lucy Powell** (Manchester Central): What recent assessment he has made of the adequacy of financial support schemes for businesses during the covid-19 outbreak. (911355)

- **Stephen Kinnock** (Aberavon): What steps his Department is taking to help ensure that the Self-Employment Income Support Scheme equitably supports people whose tax payments have been affected by maternity or paternity leave. (911356)
- **Andrew Griffith** (Arundel and South Downs): What steps he is taking to promote environmentally sustainable economic growth. (911357)
- **Alex Norris** (Nottingham North): What fiscal steps he is taking to support self-employed people ineligible for the Self-Employment Income Support Scheme. (911358)
- **Stephen Hammond** (Wimbledon): What discussions he has had with his EU counterparts on equivalence recognition for financial services. (911359)
- **Paul Blomfield** (Sheffield Central): What assessment the Government has made of the potential economic effect of the UK-EU Trade and Cooperation Agreement on each region of the UK. (911360)
- **Mike Kane** (Wythenshawe and Sale East): What steps his Department is taking to support the newly self-employed during the covid-19 outbreak. (911361)
- **Henry Smith** (Crawley): When he plans to conclude his consultation on Air Passenger Duty. (911362)
- **Joy Morrissey** (Beaconsfield): What fiscal steps his Department is taking to support businesses affected by the covid-19 outbreak. (911363)
- **Mr David Jones** (Clwyd West): What steps he has taken to help ensure adequate funding for the NHS in Wales. (911364)
- **Graham Stringer** (Blackley and Broughton): What recent assessment he has made of the effect of the covid-19 outbreak on regional economic disparities. (911365)
- **Mrs Maria Miller** (Basingstoke): What comparative assessment his Department has made of the effect of Government financial support during the covid-19 outbreak on (a) women and (b) men on low to moderate incomes. (911366)
- **Tom Hunt** (Ipswich): What fiscal steps his Department is taking to support local authorities during the covid-19 outbreak. (911367)
- **Craig Tracey** (North Warwickshire): What fiscal steps his Department is taking to support local authorities during the covid-19 outbreak. (911368)
- **James Sunderland** (Bracknell): What financial support he is providing to the cultural and arts sector during the covid-19 outbreak. (911369)
- **Ian Mearns** (Gateshead): What estimate he has made of the level of infrastructure investment required to support the potential contribution of the (a) North and (b) Midlands to post covid-19 economic recovery. (911370)

- **David Linden** (Glasgow East): What discussions he has had with his Scottish Government counterpart on the effect of UK fiscal policy on living standards in Scotland. (911371)
- **Rosie Cooper** (West Lancashire): What financial support his Department is providing to people who are clinically extremely vulnerable and unable to work from home. (911372)
- **Caroline Ansell** (Eastbourne): What fiscal steps his Department is taking to support businesses affected by the covid-19 outbreak. (911374)
- **Jake Berry** (Rossendale and Darwen): What fiscal steps his Department is taking to support businesses in Rossendale and Darwen constituency. (911375)
- **Paul Howell** (Sedgefield): What fiscal steps his Department is taking to improve transport connectivity throughout the UK. (911376)
- **Mary Robinson** (Cheadle): What fiscal steps his Department is taking to support businesses affected by the covid-19 outbreak. (911379)
- **Gary Sambrook** (Birmingham, Northfield): What fiscal steps his Department is taking to improve transport connectivity throughout the UK. (911380)
- **Mr Richard Bacon** (South Norfolk): What fiscal steps he is taking to encourage self-build and custom housebuilding. (911382)
- **Jonathan Edwards** (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): What plans he has to bring forward legislative proposals to introduce changes to the minimum age for withdrawing a private pension. (911389)
- **Layla Moran** (Oxford West and Abingdon): What assessment he has made of the implications for his policies of the Federation of Small Businesses January 2021 finding that 250,000 small businesses may go out of business in the next 12 months. (911392)

---

### At 12:15pm

#### Topical Questions to the Chancellor of the Exchequer

- Tracy Brabin** (Batley and Spen): If he will make a statement on his departmental responsibilities. (911409)
- Christian Matheson** (City of Chester): (911410)
- Mr Marcus Fysh** (Yeovil): (911411)
- Lilian Greenwood** (Nottingham South): (911412)
- Jason McCartney** (Colne Valley): (911413)

---

<b>Patricia Gibson</b> (North Ayrshire and Arran):	(911414)
<b>Mr Virendra Sharma</b> (Ealing, Southall):	(911416)
<b>Chris Grayling</b> (Epsom and Ewell):	(911417)
<b>Graham Stringer</b> (Blackley and Broughton):	(911418)
<b>Matt Vickers</b> (Stockton South):	(911419)
<b>Sarah Atherton</b> (Wrexham):	(911421)
<b>Mark Pawsey</b> (Rugby):	(911422)
<b>Scott Benton</b> (Blackpool South):	(911423)
<b>Ian Levy</b> (Blyth Valley):	(911424)

---

## Questions for Answer on Wednesday 27 January

### Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Scotland

- **Rob Roberts** (Delyn): What assessment his Department has made of progress on the roll-out of the covid-19 vaccine in Scotland. (911209)
- **David Linden** (Glasgow East): What recent assessment his Department has made of the strength of the Union. (911210)
- **Duncan Baker** (North Norfolk): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on support for the Scottish seed potato industry. (911211)
- **Antony Higginbotham** (Burnley): What assessment his Department has made of progress on the roll-out of the covid-19 vaccine in Scotland. (911212)
- **Gary Sambrook** (Birmingham, Northfield): What discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the opportunities for Scotland arising from the signing of trade deals with other countries. (911213)
- **Dr James Davies** (Vale of Clwyd): What assessment his Department has made of progress on the roll-out of the covid-19 vaccine in Scotland. (911214)
- **Mr Toby Perkins** (Chesterfield): What recent discussions he has had with Scottish Ministers on the covid-19 vaccination programme in Scotland. (911215)
- **Martyn Day** (Linlithgow and East Falkirk): What discussions he has had with (a) Cabinet colleagues and (b) industry leaders on the effect of the UK-EU Trade and Cooperation Agreement on Scottish exports. (911216)

- **Rachael Maskell** (York Central): What assessment his Department has made of the effect of the UK-EU Trade and Cooperation Agreement on the Scottish economy. (911219)
  - **Angela Richardson** (Guildford): What discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the opportunities for Scotland arising from COP26. (911222)
  - **Chi Onwurah** (Newcastle upon Tyne Central): What discussions he has had with Scottish Ministers on the availability of data on the covid-19 vaccination program in Scotland. (911224)
  - **Christian Matheson** (City of Chester): What discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the use of fire and rehire employment practices in Scotland. (911225)
  - **Bill Esterson** (Sefton Central): What recent steps his Department has taken to support the Scottish fishing sector. (911226)
  - **Mr Alistair Carmichael** (Orkney and Shetland): What assessment he has made of the effect of the UK-EU Trade and Cooperation Agreement on the Scottish fishing industry. (911230)
  - **Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): What steps he is taking to promote the advantages of Scotland remaining part of the UK. (911233)
- 

**At 12:00pm**

**Oral Questions to the Prime Minister**

- **Rehman Chishti** (Gillingham and Rainham): If he will list his official engagements for Wednesday 27 January. (911439)
- **Mrs Pauline Latham** (Mid Derbyshire): (911440)
- **Caroline Lucas** (Brighton, Pavilion): (911441)
- **Christine Jardine** (Edinburgh West): (911442)
- **Peter Aldous** (Waveney): (911443)
- **Holly Mumby-Croft** (Scunthorpe): (911444)
- **Seema Malhotra** (Feltham and Heston): (911445)
- **Peter Dowd** (Bootle): (911446)
- **Damian Collins** (Folkestone and Hythe): (911447)
- **Sir Geoffrey Clifton-Brown** (The Cotswolds): (911448)
- **Steven Bonnar** (Coatbridge, Chryston and Bellshill): (911449)

- 
- **Sally-Ann Hart** (Hastings and Rye): (911450)
  - **Christian Wakeford** (Bury South): (911451)
  - **Paul Bristow** (Peterborough): (911452)
  - **Bill Esterson** (Sefton Central): (911453)
- 

## Questions for Answer on Thursday 28 January

### Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Transport

- **Tonia Antoniazzi** (Gower): What steps he has taken to ensure the safety of rail workers during the January 2021 covid-19 lockdown. (911485)
- **Sarah Olney** (Richmond Park): If he will make it his policy to speed up the installation of tactile paving in all railway stations. (911486)
- **Layla Moran** (Oxford West and Abingdon): What plans his Department has for the paused Oxford-Cambridge Expressway project. (911487)
- **Felicity Buchan** (Kensington): What assessment he has made of the progress of the Mayor of London in putting the Transport for London budget on a sound footing. (911488)
- **Cherilyn Mackrory** (Truro and Falmouth): What support his Department is providing to local authorities to maintain and increase levels of cycling and walking. (911489)
- **Rachael Maskell** (York Central): What steps he is taking with Cabinet colleagues to make an assessment of the effect on the economy of car-free environments. (911490)
- **Alec Shelbrooke** (Elmet and Rothwell): What steps his Department is taking to improve rail connections in the north of England. (911491)
- **Mrs Pauline Latham** (Mid Derbyshire): What steps his Department is taking to accelerate the delivery of transport infrastructure projects. (911492)
- **Alan Brown** (Kilmarnock and Loudoun): What plans his Department has to facilitate a green recovery from the covid-19 outbreak through transport decarbonisation. (911493)
- **Sir David Amess** (Southend West): What financial support his Department is providing to the rail industry during the covid-19 outbreak. (911494)
- **Dehenna Davison** (Bishop Auckland): What steps his Department is taking to accelerate the delivery of transport infrastructure projects. (911495)

- **Sir Gary Streeter** (South West Devon): What recent progress Network Rail has made on railway resilience work at Dawlish. (911496)
- **Craig Whittaker** (Calder Valley): What steps his Department is taking to improve rail connections in the north of England. (911497)
- **Mark Menzies** (Fylde): What steps his Department is taking to accelerate the delivery of transport infrastructure projects. (911498)
- **Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): What steps he is taking to expand capacity on the rail network. (911499)
- **Bill Esterson** (Sefton Central): What assessment he has made of the potential merits of a new rail link at the Port of Liverpool. (911500)
- **Kate Osborne** (Jarrow): What assessment he has made of the potential effect on passenger numbers of increasing rail fares by 2.6 per cent in March 2021. (911502)
- **Mrs Natalie Elphicke** (Dover): What steps his Department is taking to ensure the effective management of traffic in (a) Dover and (b) Kent. (911503)
- **Dr Neil Hudson** (Penrith and The Border): What steps his Department is taking to improve access to bus services in rural areas in Cumbria. (911504)
- **Stephen Doughty** (Cardiff South and Penarth): What assessment he has made of the effect of covid-19 on the level of (a) infection, (b) hospitalisation and (c) deaths of transport workers in the (i) aviation, (ii) airports and (iii) airport transfer sectors since January 2020. (911505)
- **Harriett Baldwin** (West Worcestershire): What assessment he has made of the potential merits of additional improvements to the North Cotswold line. (911506)
- **Michael Fabricant** (Lichfield): What steps his Department is taking to support hauliers transporting goods to and from the EU; and if he will make a statement. (911507)
- **Chris Elmore** (Ogmore): What plans the Government has to support coach (a) operators and (b) manufacturers during periods of reduced demand as a result of the covid-19 outbreak. (911508)
- **Karl Turner** (Kingston upon Hull East): What assessment he has made of the potential merits of introducing seafarer job creation targets for new UK ratings and officers. (911509)
- **Joy Morrissey** (Beaconsfield): What steps his Department is taking to improve roads in England. (911510)
- **Grahame Morris** (Easington): What plans the Government has to support coach (a) operators and (b) manufacturers during periods of reduced demand as a result of the covid-19 outbreak. (911511)

- **Stephen Kinnock** (Aberavon): What steps his Department is taking to promote the use of UK-manufactured steel in all transport infrastructure projects. (911512)
- **Kate Osamor** (Edmonton): What assessment he has made of the potential effect on passenger numbers of increasing rail fares by 2.6 per cent in March 2021. (911513)
- **Richard Thomson** (Gordon): What steps his Department is taking to reduce disruption to cross-border travel as a result of the end of the transition period. (911516)
- **Neil Gray** (Airdrie and Shotts): What steps his Department is taking to reduce disruption to cross-border travel as a result of the end of the transition period. (911519)

---

**At 10:15am**

**Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Transport**

- Jeff Smith** (Manchester, Withington): If he will make a statement on his departmental responsibilities. (911454)
- Stephen Crabb** (Preseli Pembrokeshire): (911455)
- Gareth Johnson** (Dartford): (911456)
- Debbie Abrahams** (Oldham East and Saddleworth): (911457)
- Alan Mak** (Havant): (911458)
- Gill Furniss** (Sheffield, Brightside and Hillsborough): (911459)
- Scott Benton** (Blackpool South): (911460)
- Paula Barker** (Liverpool, Wavertree): (911461)
- Peter Dowd** (Bootle): (911462)
- Harriett Baldwin** (West Worcestershire): (911463)
- Greg Smith** (Buckingham): (911466)
- Alec Shelbrooke** (Elmet and Rothwell): (911467)
- Jane Hunt** (Loughborough): (911469)
- Stuart C McDonald** (Cumbernauld, Kilsyth and Kirkintilloch East): (911471)